

COLWICH PARISH YOUTH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 17th JULY 2019 AT THE PARISH CENTRE, ST. MARY'S ROAD, LITTLE HAYWOOD COMMENCING AT 6:30PM.

PRESENT (For all or part of the meeting): Yth Cllr Browning (Chair); Yth Cllr Billingsley (Vice Chair); Yth Cllr Emery; Yth Cllr A Lennon; Yth Cllr M Lennon; Yth Cllr Morris; Yth Cllr Osborne and Yth Cllr Sherry.

IN ATTENDANCE: Michael Lennon (Parish Clerk) and Cllr Billingsley (Link Cllr)

PUBLIC PRESENT: L Thomas (Little Laura); S Briggs and C Ashley (Mother of Chell) and two parents of Youth Councillors.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: L Thomas introduced the Little Laura Charity to the Youth Council, explaining its inception and the work it has undertaken in recent years. L Thomas presented the Youth Council with various Little Laura marketing aids for use at the Music Showcase. L Thomas thanked the Youth Council and left the meeting.

Meeting started at 6:58pm.

MINUTES

53/19YC APOLOGIES were received from Yth Cllr Wyon.

RESOLVED to accept the apology.

PROPOSED Yth Cllr Emery **SECONDED** Yth Cllr Browning. On being put to the vote, the Resolution carried unanimously.

- 54/19YC There were no DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.
- 55/19YC There were no REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATIONS UNDER THE 2011 LOCALISM ACT.
- 56/19YC THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 12TH JUNE 2019.

The Clerk noted that the start time in the minutes was different from that on the poster/leaflet. However, the minutes reflected the discussion at the meeting.

RESOLVED to agree and sign the minutes as a true and accurate record.

PROPOSED Yth Cllr Sherry **SECONDED** Yth Cllr Emery. On being put to the vote, the Resolution carried unanimously.

SIGNED AS A TRUE AND ACCURATE R	ECORD
	DATE

57/19YC FINAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE MUSIC SHOWCASE ON SATURDAY 27TH JULY 2019.

RESOLVED that the doors (middle doors only) should open at 2:30pm, in line with the advertised start time, with the first act to start at 3pm.

RESOLVED that the order of acts to be:

- Weston Road Rock Band (to open with a short set)
- Oscar Hill
- Toby Foëtu-Foster
- Leo and Toby (or open mike)
- Phoebe and Emily
- Short interval with a talk about Little Laura
- The Mondays
- Weston Road Rock Band (main set)
- Luke at the Skies
- Mother of Chell

Yth Cllr Morris to compare the event (if available).

PROPOSED Yth Cllr Emery SECONDED Yth Cllr Sherry

On being put to the vote, the Resolution carried unanimously.

58/19YC STALLS AT THE FLOWER AND VEGETABLE FETE ON SUNDAY 8TH SEPTEMBER 2019.

RESOLVED to have the following stalls

Wheel of Fortune	Yth Cllr Osborne
Splat the Rat	Yth Cllr Morris
Sweets in a Jar	Yth Cllr Emery
Lolly roulette	Yth Cllr Emery
Play your Cards Right	Yth Cllr Sherry

Obstacle Course Yth Cllr A Lennon and Yth Cllr M Lennon

Tombola Yth Cllr Billingsley.

59/19YC INVITATION FROM THE TWINNING ASSOCIATION TO ATTEND THE MEETING ON 22ND JULY AND THE VARIOUS EVENTS DURING THE VISIT FROM RIMBACH.

The Clerk mentioned the invitation from the Twinning Association, especially to attend the meeting of 22nd July.

60/19YC DATE OF NEXT MEETING to be 4th September 2019 to discuss the Flower and Vegetable Show.

Meeting closed at 8:11pm.

SIGNED AS A TRUE AND ACCURATE RI	ECORD
	DATE